CITY OF WILLIAMSTON

TIFA 2A & TIFA 2B
Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday, August 19, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.
To be held in the City Hall Council Chambers
161 E. Grand River Ave. Williamston, M| 48895
Phone (517) 655-2774
www.williamston-mi.us

Call to Order — 6:00 p.m.
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Audience Participation- Maximum 5 minutes per presentation. Subject matter on non-agenda items only.
Approval of Agenda
TIFA Regular Meeting Minutes of June 17, 2024
Accounts Payable
Staff Reports
a. City Treasurer
Action Items
a. Election of Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary, Treasurer, and Recording Secretary
b. Excusing of Members
c. lce House
d.
10. Discussion ltems
a. Plan Amendments
b. DPW Facility Improvements
e
d.
11. Information Received
a.
b.
12. Outstanding Issues- No Action/No Discussion
a. Re-plat
C.
13. Audience Participation— Maximum 5 minutes per presentation. Subject matter on non-agenda items only.
14. Attorney Comments
15. TIFA Member Comments
16. Adjournment

b
2
3.
4.
5.
6.
[
8.

=

Individuals with disabilities requiring special assistance who are planning to attend a TIFA meeting
should contact the City Clerk by writing or calling in advance of the meeting that will be attended.
THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE WILLIAMSTON
TIFA BOARD WILL BE HELD ON SEPTEMBER 16, 2024 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS.



17
TIFA 2A & TIFA 2B Meeting v .
June 17, 2024

Page 1 of 2 N
CITY OF WILLIAMSTON P(J/
TIFA 2A & TIFA 2B
JUNE 17, 2024
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

1. Call To Order:
The regular meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chairman Peter Porciello and
the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. Roll Call:

Chairman Peter Porciello, Vice Chair Paul Joseph, TIFA Members Steve Jenkins, Jacob
Imanse, and Jeffrey Sand. Absent: Ken Szymusiak, Denise White (arrived at 6:07
p.m.), and Robert McPherson.

Also Present: City Manager John Hanifan, Deputy Clerk Barbara Burke, citizens Steve
Eyke and Dave Eyke.

Motion by Joseph, second by Jenkins, to excuse all members absent. Motion passed
by voice vote.

4. Audience Participation:
Chairman Porciello called for public comments at this time and there were none.

5. Approval of Agenda:
Motion by Jenkins, second by Sand, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion
passed by voice vote.

6. TIFA Reqular Meeting Minutes of March 18, 2024:
Motion by Joseph, second by Imanse, to approve the TIFA regular meeting minutes of
March 18, 2024 as presented. NMotion passed by voice vote.

7. Accounts Payable:

Motion by Joseph, second by Jenkins, to approve invoice #48891 from Gormley Law
Offices for a total of $543.29. Yes: Porciello, Joseph, Jenkins, Imanse, Sand. No:
None. Motion passed.

(White arrived at 6:07 p.m.)
8. Staff Reports
8a. City Treasurer:

A budget printout was provided for TIFA review. Manager Hanifan informed the
Authority members that Council had approved the budget at their last meeting.

8. Action Items
None.

10. Discussion Items



TIFA 2A & TIFA 2B Meeting
June 17, 2024
Page 2 of 2

10a. Ice House RFP:

Manager Hanifan said the Ice House request for proposals went out and there was one
letter of interest, from Steve Eyke, designee on behalf of the interested group. Manager
Hanifan reviewed the information and informed the Authority members if they are
interested, we can request more information and a design plan.

Mr. Eyke spoke on behalf of the group and answered questions from Authority
members.

The Committee agrees with moving forward and seeing additional information and gives
the bidder until the August 2024 meeting to submit additional information.

13. Audience Participation:
Chairman Porciello called for public comments at this time and there were none.

14. Attorney Comments:
No comment.

15. TIFA Member Comments:

Member White asked why “781 Progress Court Building” keeps appearing under
Outstanding Issues on the agendas. Manager Hanifan said this item can come off the
agenda.

Vice Chair Joseph stated we should have a firm timeline on the Ice House project.

16. Adjournment:

Motion by Joseph, second by White, to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed by voice
vote.

Meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m.

*THE PRECEDING MINUTES ARE A SYNOPSIS OF A TIFA 2A & TIFA 2B
REGULAR MEETING AND DO NOT REPRESENT A VERBATIM RECORD.

Respectfully Submitted by:

Barbara J. Burke, Deputy Clerk

Date Approved:



La

08/14/2024 01:47 PM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF WILLIAMSTON Page: 1/
User: TOM 0
DB: Williamston )
Fund 246 TIFA 2A B
PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 07/31/2023 07/31/2024
* % % Assets * kK
246-000-001.00 Common Checking 6, 752.72 6,700.61
246-000-136.00 Buildings, Additions And Improvements 55,879,144 55,879.14
246-000-137.00 Accum Depreciation - Bldg & Improvement {35,392 .66) (37:,255:30)
Total Assets 27,239.20 25,324 .45
*** Tjabilities **%
246-000-214.00 Due To General Fund 63.22 0.00
Total Liabilities 63.22 0.00
*** Fund Balance **¥*
246-000-390.00 Fund Balance 27,174.08 27,174..08
Total Fund Balance 27,174.08 27,174.08
Beginning Fund Balance 27,174.08 27,174.08
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 23-24 (1,849.63)
*23-24 End FB/24-25 Beg FB 25,324 .45
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 1.90 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 27,175.98 25,324 .45
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 27,239.20 25,324.45

* Year Not Closed



At:MWIJJ
g2

(00°590°2) (00°590°2) 0070 (00°€95°2) (€9°6F8°T)
00°sLo’e 00°SL0’g 0070 00°5LS’g ¥9°298°1
00"0T 00°0T 0070 00721 T0°€T
00°5L0°Z 00°5L0°2 0070 00°SLS'T p9°298°1T
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070
00°SL0‘T 00°SL0°2 00°0 00°5L5°T 7972981
co°o 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0
00°000°2 00°000°2 000 00°005°2 7972981
00°SL 00°SL 00°0 00°SL 0070
0070 000 00°0 00°0 000
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070
0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0
000 00°0 00°0 000 000
00°0T 00°0T 0070 00°21 TO'ET
00°0T 00°0T 00°0 00721 T0°€T
0070 00°0 00°0 000 000
00°0T 00°0T 00°0 00°¢T T0°€T
0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070

SEINLIANIIXT 3 SHONZATY A0 LAN

SHINLIONIIXE TYIOL
SENNIAZY TYIOL
‘YZ ¥4Il - 9p7 pung

STANLIGNIIXE TYIOL

SI9IsSuRIL - (066 3dSQ Te3IOL

pung Iamag o] ISFsueI]
pung TeIaUdn O IADISUBIJ

TT°566-066-9F2C
00°G66-066-9%¢C
sx93suexl - 066 adeq

UOTIRIISTUTWPY "A3 ‘uodg % -uwo) - gz, adeg Te3ol

AeTano Te3Tded

juaiIn)d - uorjzeroaadag
STOBUBTTSOSTH
UOTIEeIJSTUTWRY pung
ITPOY - 30BIZUOYD
S20TAISS TeN30eIlu0) 00°208-8ZL-9%Z
saoTATag TEHIT 10°108-82L-9%¢C
UOT3IBIISTUTWRY ‘A0 "U0DT 3 -uwod - gz. 3dag
saanaTpusdxy

00°0L6-82L-9FC
10°896-82L-9FC
00°556-82L-9%2
T0°€08-82L-9%C
00°€08-82L-9¥%¢

SENNIAEY TYIOL
sonuaasy TeIdULD - Q0 3deg Te30l

039 ‘dwol SIIIOM ‘SUI - SPUNIIY OSTH
SWOOUI 3§3I83UT T0°599-000-9%2

sexel Ajxedoag jusaan) T0°10%-000-9%2

sanuaady TeIsua9 - Qoo 3Idsg

sanuaaay

¥Z YIIL - 9FZ pung

T0°L89-000-9%2

{(TYINHONEY) TVWNON I139dnd
ZONVIVE TYNIDIHO
ATEVIIVAY §Z-vZ02

/1 :abeg

(TYWEONEY) TYHNON  1E90NE JIANIWY
p20g/TE/L0
FONVIVE dLA

(TYIIONEY) TYAEON
F202/0€/90
FONVIVE dNd

FPZ02/TE/L0 DNIANI dOI¥Id
NOLSWYITIIM A0 ALID d04 IL¥OdEY FINLIANEIXE

¥Z-£20¢

NOILdI¥ISHEHA HEIGWAN 1D

UO3SWeTTTIM :8d

WOL :-I9sQ

aNY FNNIATI Wd S¥:T0 $202/B1/80



08/14/2024 01:48 PM
User: TOM

DB: Williamston
Fund 247 TIFA 2B

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF WILLIAMSTON

PERIOD ENDED

L
)

1/1

PERIOD ENDED

GL Number Description 07/31/2023 07/31/2024
*%kk Assetsg **F
247-000-001.00 Common Checking 170,582.24 259,444.05
247-000-017.01 Investments - MI Class 104,585.35 341.,135.77
247-000-136.00 Buildings, Additions And Improvements 3,020,296.26 3,043,166.26
247-000-137.00 Accum Depreciation - Bldg & Improvement (903,286.18) (1,040,79%4.17)
Total Assets 2,392,177.67 2,602,951.91
*** Liabilities ***
2477-000-202.00 Accounts Payable 0.00 447,37
247-000-214.00 Due To General Fund (114,950.60) 0.00
Total Liabilities (114,950.60) 447.37
*** Fund Balance ***
247-000-390.00 Fund Balance 2,507,562.98 2,507,562.98
Total Fund Balance 2,507,562.98 2,507,562.98
Beginning Fund Balance 2,507,562.98 2,507,562.98
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 23-24 95,441.56
*23-24 End FB/24-25 Beg FB 2,603,004.54
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (434.71) (500.00)
Ending Fund Balance 2,507,128.27 2,602,504.54
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,392,177.67 2,602,951.91

* Year Not Closed



=
S )
S—

<
Qhu

‘de WdIL - LPT pung

00°0S¥‘0S€ 007066 ‘05 007008 00°0¥F ‘122 TT°$91°68T STENLIANIIXE TYICL
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 sIaFsueil - 066 3420 Te3IOL
00°0 000 00°0 0070 0070 S30TAISS IDTTC4 03 IIISUBRIT T0 666-066-LFC
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 pund juswdinbz oL I9ISURIL 90°566-066-LFT
0070 00°0 000 00°0 0070 pung TeIULH OF IIFSUBIL 00°S66-066-L¥T
sz@Isueal - 066 3deg
00°0 000 0070 00°0 0070 Aerano t1e3Tded - 106 3dsQ TB3IOL
0070 000 0070 00°0 00°0 AeTino TeaTded 00" 0L6-T06-LFT
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 Tejudy juswdtnbd  T18L°00°0¥6-T106-LFZ
0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 S90TAIIS TENIOBIJUOCD 8L 00°208-T06-LFT
0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 sot17ddng butlezsdo T8L° 007 0¥L-T06-L¥T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 s3TFouag 2BUTII  T8L°00°FTL-T06-LFT
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 ssbem ® SOTIRTES  T8L°00°Z0L-TO06-L¥T
Aer3ang te3tde) - 106 3daqg
007 0S¥ ‘0§€ 007056 ‘0SE 00° 00§ 00°0FF ‘122 TI°F9T°G8T UOTIeIISTUTWPY "AdQ "UODE 3 uwo) - gz, 3deg Te230L
00°00070ST 00" 000°0ST 0070 00°005°2¢ 000 Aering Te3Tded 00" 0L6-8ZL-LFE
00°000°0%T 00°000°0FT 00°0 00°00070%T 66°LOS LET juszang - uoTjeroeadag T0 896-82L-LFT
00°00§ 007008 00°0 00°00% 0070 SNOJUEBTTDS T 00°GG6-82L-LFE
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 Te3udy juswdrnby 00" 0F6-82L-LFE
00°000°L 00°0007L 000 00°000°L 08°82€'L S9T3ITITIN 00" TZ6-8TL-LFC
0070 000 0070 0070 0070 UoTIEONPY ¥ TIABIL 00°098-82L-LFE
00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 +doxg / "qeTT - @oUBINSUI T0°0T8-8TL-LFE
0070056 00°00S76 00°0 00° 005’6 00°0 3oBI3U0D DQF weybur F0 " €08-82L-LFT
00°000°0¢€ 00°000°0€ 00°0 00°00070¢€ 00°000°0€ UOT3IRIISTUTWPY Pung T0"€08-82L-LVT
00°0S6°T 00708671 00°0 00°0%6°T 99°88T°¢ ITPOY - 3DeI3UOD 00°€08-82L-L¥T
00°000°T 00°000°T 0070 00°000°2 00°0 SPOTAIIS TENIDBIFUOD 00°208-8T¢L~L¥T
00°000°S 00°000°‘S 00°0 00°000‘9 99°8€1°¢ S90TAISS TebaT T0°T08-82L-L¥T
00°005°S 00°00079 00°00S 00700072 00700079 S30TAISS TRUOTSS3703d 00" T08-8TL-L%T
UOTIRIJSTUTWRY “ASQ "UODE 3 -umod - gzZL 3dag
saaniTpuadxg
00°005°F9¢C 00°00S ‘%92 0070 007102852 L9°509°08¢ SENNIATE TYIOL
00°0058’'F9¢C 00°006 %92 0070 00°10T‘85¢ £L9°509°082 ssnusasy Teasusy - Q00 3dsg Te30L
00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 jusudtnbd 30 TesodsTg uQ (SSOT)/UTeD T0°€69-000-LFT
00°0 000 0070 00°0 00°0 039 ‘dwop siaxzoy ‘SUl - sSpunjyay 9STK T0"L89-000-LFT
00°0 000 0070 00°T 000 S319SSY POXTI JO ITES TO €L9-000-LFC
00°00S‘F 00°00S“% 00°0 007002°T 287907 %1 SWODUI 3I§®IPIUI T0°599-000-LFE
00°000°ST 00°000°ST 00°0 00°000°s¢E 09°08T°¢€2 UOTIRZTTTARIS A3TUNWWOD Te00T 00" €LS-000-LFC
00°000°S¥2 00°0007S¥kC 00°0 0070007222 GZ 8T0’EFE sexe] A3xadoxg 3jusxand T0°TO0F-000-L¥C
sanuansy TeISUSH - QOO 3Ideg
sanuaaay
g7 ¥dIl - LPZ pung
(TYWYONEY) TYINON  1E9and (TYWIONEY) TYW¥ON IE90NE JIANITWY (TYIEONEY) TYWEON NOILdId2SEA HITHAN 19
FONVIVE TYNIDIHO vZ0Z/TE/L0 ¥Z-£202 FZ0Z/0£/90
FTIYTIVAY Sz-%202 FONVIVE dLA FONYIYE aANE UOLSWeTTTIM :8Q
720Z/T€/L0 DNIOGNI dOI¥Ed HOL :I9sn
Z/1 :abeg NOLSHYITIIM A0 ALID ¥0d I¥OdEY HYALIANEdXE ANY HONIAEY W3 9%:T0 $20Z/%T/80




S

O
)

STENITANIGXE 7 SEONIATI J0 LUN

(00-066°58) {00°05F ‘98] (00 008) COT9L"9€E 95" 1hE‘S6
00°0SF ‘0SE 00056 ‘0S¢ 007008 LO-0¥p e TI°%91'581 STENITANTIRE TEIOL
00°005°p92 00 008992 0o o 001027852 L9°509°08¢ STANTATE TYIOL
. g7 ¥IIL - LpZ Pung
(TYREONTY) TOWON 1E9and (TYREONTY) TYWEON  1¥940" JRONEWY (TYWEONEY) TYHNE0N NOIIdTEISHI WEFHAR T
TONYTYE TYNIDIEC ¥20Z/TE/LO ¥Z-£20T B20Z/0E/90
TIEYIIVAY SZ-F202 FONYTYE dLA EONYIVE CNI YOISWRTTITM HQ
WOL :I8sn

z/z 18beg

FZ0Z/TE/L0 DNIANE JOI¥Ad
NOISWVITIIM J0 AIID ¥04 I¥0d@M TUALIANIIXE NV AONIARY

Wd 8%:TI0 $20</71/80



